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June 22, 2010

Board of Supervisors
County of Marin

Marin County Civic Center
San Rafael, California 94903

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO AUTHORIZE PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE SECOND
ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT WITH MOORE IACOFANO GOLTSMAN,
INC., FOR CREEKSIDE PARK DESIGN DEVELOPMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

Dear Supervisors:
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that your Board:

1. Authorize the President to execute a Second Addendum to Agreement with Moore
lacofano Goltsman, Inc., for Creekside Park design development and construction
drawings, increasing the cost by $11,991.40 to a contract total of $206,991.40.

SUMMARY: In April 2009, the County entered into an agreement with Moore lacofano
Goltsman Inc. (MIG) to conduct design development and prepare construction drawings
for Creekside Park. The contract terminates on June 30, 2010. During the contracting
period, MIG performed out-of-scope work such as design to meet DPW requirements
for accessible street parking, additional structural engineering on the marsh overlook
structure, and additional graphic detail within the playground for the rock climbing wall
and other items. Additional costs were $11,991.40, bringing the contract total to
$206,991.40

FISCAL IMPACT: Funds to cover these additional costs are available from County
Service Area 17.

REVIEWED BY: [ ] Auditor Controller [ X] N/A
[ X] County Counsel [ 1N/A
[ [

] Human Resources X] N/A

Principal Park Planner Stephen Petterle is the principal author of this report



Respectfully submitted,

Ronald Miska
Deputy Director

RM:SP/kbl
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C: Eric Engelbart
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